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Ilr. Imes ithood44rheivist 
:The Nitions1 Archival 
Washington!, D.C.4.0406 

Deer Dr. Rhoads, 

In eheaking the eopy of the :fit 4.01 file with whioh you supplied es, 
I find a pep alarming. Inis is tae 00Xttfleatioa that I,ppoore in the Marren 
CO*11.111011 taempings, 	stepled'this tile together on receipt, so I eta .  
positive it nee set-inoludedi whet Woe e*At 5e.2 

I ea writing to ask that, at your etarlient Convenience, you send 
ens orapy,trh.an .M an to Dr.i_4hat MohoIs, .fiepsickteeent.ol Zet#01001* Vreiversity, . 	. 
of Klairstlaidioal.Oreaterelfainbni hid at 35th St., Ainat(l'tity,Nanisee .66105. 
Tleist - ebergiteth4OPins to 11 $4,0011nt• 

It hes now been suite a long time since I asked that a copy of one of 
the two pieturies of C3549 you took for file be sent ar. Richard Sern4bei. my repeated 
inouiriss e.bout this nave oar:Kind no response. 1 lawn been informed by Mr. 
Nekheffts bettor to Pr. Bernabei %lilt you "'eve been unable to locate eay record 
of hsvieg prepared s special photographnof the base of CZ 599 for Mr. nista re. 

This is sittfAy incredible to as, se is the *inordinate delay. I sic 
without doubt Carat if4r. 0 01:mace, who supervised the taking of thee. pieturee, 
should be a blAr to loeste taloa proaptip. uowster, to help you find WIWI is in 
your own files I *salute ma electreetetie copy berets. 

see ogeiu L U30 this letter to remind you of the lack of resposse 
to previews letter. have written. you. 

Sincerely, 

?imieberg 


